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I)enise Tay ([KKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 21 May 2019 5:45 PM
jas.tan@axa.com.sg

SUR

RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01NO7/ DOA15/05/2019 - SJS7468U

Dea r Jas,

The market value for is S31K - SfZrlest; as at May 2019.

Best ReBards,

Oenise Tay I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256 3561 | email: denjsetav.alkkauto.com I fax:6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Sha ron <sha ron. kho@ priorityservices.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21, May 2079 2:54 PM
To: ad min @ lbs-auto.com; admin @autoprobe.com.sg; motorsu rvey@fta.com.sg; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg
Cc: jas.tan@axa.com.sg; adm in @ priorityservices.sg
Subiect: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01NO7 / DOA: 75/O5/2OL9 - SJS7468U

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to ias.tan@axa.com.ss within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,

Sha ron Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2

#01-1545 Singaporc 7 6077 9

Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283



PAtrF/^nE P6t!rr6 trh^.lln,

> Back to OneMotorln8

Enquire PARF/C.OE Rebate for Reglslered Vehlcle
Vehlcle owner Partlculars
Owner ID Type:

OwnerlD:
VehlcleDetails
Vehlcle No.:

Vehicl€ to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Datel

VehlcleMakel

VehlclelVodel:

Fo;€ltn tdentlfi catlon Nunber

OM6L

sJs7468U

No

?+!41v2o1e
MERCEDESBENZ

E230

PrimaryColour: Grey

Marxrfa.bring Year:

EntlneNo.:

Chassis No.:

PARF Ellslbllltyl

Maxlmum Polver Output:

Open MarketValue:

Orlglna I Reglstratlon Date:

FftstReBistlatlon Datel

T€nster Countr

ActualARFPald:
lntended PARF Rebato Detalls

?ry
2729223L162745

wD821105228432363

150.0 kw {2O1 bhp}

$s6,359.0O

24 Jul2OOg

2ard!q?
0

$56,3s9.00

PARF Ellglblllty Explry Date:

PARF Rebate Amo!nt:
lhtended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: 23Jul2019

8 - car i16okc & abovej

10-

114891-oo
$289,00

$28,468.00

23 Jul2ol9.lzlrizsoo

COE categoryi

COE Perlod(Years):

9f ryrd'
COE RebateAmount:

TotalR;baE Amount:

The inlormrtion contained hereln ls correct as at 21 lvlay 2019

t{\v 3its 3> lc
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear SirlMdm,

Sharon < sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg >

Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:54 PM

admin@lbs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK

Valuation; ricl(y@rta.com.sg; collln.wong@a-pac.sg
jas.tan @axa.com.sg; admin@priorityservices.sg
Check Market Value (N/V) - S9M01NO7 / DOA 15/05/2019 - SJS7468U

Vehicle registation certificate.pdf

Please check Market Value and email back to ias.ta n @axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,

Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2

#01-1545 Singa po re 76O779

fel 62934822 Fax: 62963283
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Used l\.4ercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMart

New cars sellMy Car 0irectory Products

Login Sign up

Articles Forum

I asr:ir.n il. iit,:,r. .-.r.ii.

GV Crcd t Pte Ltd . .
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Post an Advertisernent
S€llit youlselfl Advedise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Ad!(,dsff l.orn Weys of Se inq

uew 5 Ye.1is Co. Renewal :o/.1:r Wlsh 1,aA

I sort by p"t" P".t"d----- t o 
'*,nr/p"r" 11]

lMercede+8enz Ez3o r"rt,^.irrrr.i tr hl

SearchSelectlon l\'lercedes-B€hzt230

l4ileage - 
Veh Type

A.t Any

- LlxuryMer€€des-Benz E-Class E230
(tlew 1o-yr COE)

Rar€ Unlt Wth I Owner. B€st For Renewal COE, Beauutul Luxury Sedan V6 Englne Wth smootn And B€tter Fu€l Consumptlon 7G G€ar, New ]]re, No
R€pak Needed, Hurry. callNow To Enqlke l'lore, Fl€xibl€ Co.,.

Ta9!: 2009 lrercedes Ben, E230,2009 ner.eles-benz e230, l,1er.ede'Benz E230, mercedes- benz € 230,
d.r ea.,3"n..t.10 ,2t. !*dv...!e-3. /

jrr'i.r l-j. iri Eng Cap

N.A 23-Mar2009 2,491 cc

Status

SOLD

soao

@

N.A 20-lYay-2009 2,497..

Tags: 20nq Mer.€des-3enz E230,2009 toercedes-b-"nz e230, l4ercedes'Benz E230, rerced4-benr e230,
ydr\erl5!-3--., tlr0 p210, -.eo ve (edb.Bc /

Merced€s-Aenz E-Class E230 $78,800 17,870 lyt 29-t4ay-2009 2,497 .. 135,372 km LuxLrry

{N€w 10-yr COE)

Smooth Engine, Easy To l'laintain Unit,lmmaculate Condition, Deprcciation Is Even Cheap€r, Do Not lvliss, Sank And In House Loan AvailablelTrade
In Wdcome, Call For Appointment For A Test D ve Now 8€f...

Taqs: 2009l,l€rcedes Benz E230,2009 merenes-benz e230, Jlerced4-Benu E230, nerced*-benz e230,

t4erleds-B€ /, t )0 .. 'jo, ,.6d ve cede .Be_r

Mercedes-Benz E-class E130

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E230 t3o,soo N.A 29'May'2009 2,497 c. 159,000 km

Avantgarde

Smooth v6. undercaiiiage Done, Qulet Rlde. otrer Pap€r And Body Tot l$29800 And close It€ Deal @
Tags 2Oo9 r4erced$-kn, E230, 2009 nlerceles_benz e230, r'leEedes_8enz E230, .Ercedes_benz e230,." '- ' !e''edL_Be-r tlro er)o JJed we ced* Be_r

ls your CO: expiring? Let us help you renew:t!

Getting yolrr COE rerewed is easy, fast and atrord.bl€. We1lhelp you rcnew your COE and 9€t a loan for it. Getthe ch€aP€st loan ln town and an

approval ln 2 days w thout etrotl Enquire today,

Mercedes-Benz E-Class EZ30
(New 10-yr cO!)

The lconTc Headtights When It Launched 10 Years Ago, This Has Be€n ATrue Classlc In llercedes History. SpacloLrs Intenor, Great PerfohanceAnd
Styllsh, Well Maintained By Owner. You Cant Go Wrcng W.,,

Cars Inn C,eo t ore L.d

Tnasi 2OO9 r'ler.edes Senz e230,2009 mercedes_benz e230, f4€rcei€s_B€n2 E230, hercedes'benz e210,
uo roc us.ap ru| w;(ea-i-Eer,.,2ro,"/.0 Jw ve,c{e.8€l/

Mercedes-Benz E-class :230
Avantgarde

Gua6nteed Cheapest E230 Avantgarde Available. 3 llore l4onths To Go. klap Now At $28K. Powerfll And Smooth V6 Engine Road Tax Till Jun

20191 If House Loan Avallable. Optjon To Buy With 5/10 COE Renew.

- Taas 2oo9 I'l€rcedes Befz E230, 2OO9 merced6-benr e230, a4ercedes_Benz E230, merc€des-benz e230,

rr"i.ou- 4.. 'r'o 2ro .scdv' ^dr'Bc{

N.A 09"lun-2009 2,497.r

N.A 10-lun-2009 2,496.c

N.A 29-lun-2009 2,497 c.Me.cedes-Ben: :_Class E130
(N€w 10-yr COE)

Crlrr.r! WelL KepL Low l4ileage, Keyless Go.

;Sj.:r'""""^-" Tm;
One Stop Car Hub
rinanc€, lnsu ran.s, llbrkehog

httpst//wu r.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MN/o=E230&ORD=RGD-ASC&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Mercedes-Benz 112


